
BID QUESTIONS 

Chemicals 2016 

 

1. Did you have a need for any bulk Methanol over the past 12 months? I noticed there was a 

“no bid” on your bid tab and wanted clarification. 

a. No one bid; we used the successful bidder from the previous year. 

b. We have a need for Methanol from April 1st to October 31st. It is a carbon source for 

denitrification. 1,000 gallon delivery at a time on a monthly basis.  

 

2. How many drums of Potassium Permanganate do you buy at a time? Can you give me a 

rough estimate in lbs.? 

a. There are 4 drums per pallet; 1,320 lbs. 

 

3. How many drums or pails of Potassium Permanganate are delivered to Wareham per 

delivery? 

a. There are 4 drums per pallet.  

 

4. Do you receive the drums and the pails in the same delivery? 

a. It is possible to receive drums and pails in the same delivery, it is not a rule.  

 

5. What is the estimated bid volume for the Permanganate for the 12months? 

a. Approximately 6,930 lbs. per year.  

 

6. Could you provide me with the last bid results? 

a. See attached (Chemical Bid Results-2015) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Chemical Bid Results – 2015 

 

HYDRATED LIME 

Borden & Remington $.2394/lb. (50 lb. bags) 

Coyne Chemicals $0.3238/lb. (50 lb. bags) 

 

POTASSIUM PERMANGNATE 

Borden & Remington $2.0876/lb.- imported material (330 lb. drums) 

Coyne Chemicals $2.0477/lb. (330.75 lb. drums) 

Marubeni $1.94/lb. (330 lb. drums) 

 

SODA ASH 

Borden & Remington $404/ton – min. 20 tons 

BHS Marketing $3.99/ton – min. 20 tons 

 

CAUSTIC SODA (Sodium Carbonate) 

Borden & Remington $.6641/lb. (beads) 

$2.5794/gal (55 gal drums) 

 

LIQUID/SOLID SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

Borden & Remington $1.6645/gal – 55 gal. drums 

 

METHANOL 

NO BID 

 

 

 

 

 


